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This purpose of this addendum is answer questions that have been asked by 
Vendors. 
  

# Question Answer 

1 

I’m trying to get more 
information on the Keith 
Scholars Hall Painting, 
and Dawson Hall. Do you 
have and plans or specs 
for those jobs? Or any 
other information on 
them, thank you. 

Below is the link to the procurement documents.  Please 
let me know what questions you have after 
reviewing.   There are 2 different postings for paint jobs. 
Click on this link 
https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-
and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx 
Then navigate to  
Bids and Request for Proposals link 
 

2 

Is there a cost estimate, 
budget or ballpark figure 
for the project listed? Is 
there an actual start date 
for the project? 

No budget listed or defined for this project. 
RFB-WVSU23004 
Dawson Hall - please reference section 1.3 under the 
Purpose and Scope section of the solicitation. 

May 17, 2023 – Jun 1, 2023 
 

3 

I received some 
information on 2 projects 
you have coming up. I 
would like to take a look 
at the projects and ask a 
few questions if you have 
some time soon 

Due to the nature of how we bid out jobs, I can only 
accept questions through email during the blackout 
period.  The question period ended 5/7/23.   
 
During the bidding process all questions are typed up 
and posted on the bid site so every contractor receives 
the same information. 

4 

I wanted to see if we 
could bid these 
jobs.  They just came up 
on construction connect 
and don’t have any 
drawings or info.  Are 
these jobs that have 
drawings or do I need to 
come take a look?  

Below is the link to the procurement documents.  Please 
let me know what questions you have after 
reviewing.   There are 2 different postings for paint jobs. 
Click on this link 
https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-
and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx 
Then navigate to  
Bids and Request for Proposals link 
 

5 

Is there any chance of 
this bid date getting 
pushed back? 

Due to the time between students leaving campus and 
summer camps starting we cannot push this timeframe. 

https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx
https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx
https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx
https://www.wvstateu.edu/about/administration/business-and-finance/purchasing-and-accounts-payable.aspx


6 

I see they have a month 
to do the work.  Is that 
accurate?       See Scope section of RFP section 1.3 for exact dates. 

. 


